

RE: PO Briefing LTEP Outlooks

From: "Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)" <hillary.armstrong@ontario.ca>
To: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>, "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>, "Hume, Steen (ENERGY)" <steen.hume@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>, "Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY)" <craig.ruttan@ontario.ca>, "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <carys.baker@ontario.ca>, "Esdaile, Trevor (ENERGY)" <trevor.esdaile@ontario.ca>, "Campbell, David (ENERGY)" <david.campbell2@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 12 Jul 2017 19:42:52 -0400
Attachments: 2017-07-12 - PO briefing v2.pptx (363.01 kB)

Hi Andrew,

Attached is the revised deck, which reflects your edits to slide 16. We had no concerns with the changes.

Thanks,
Hillary

From: Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)
Sent: July-12-17 7:14 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY); Hume, Steen (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY); Esdaile, Trevor (ENERGY); Campbell, David (ENERGY)
Subject: PO Briefing LTEP Outlooks

Hi Andrew,

Attached is a revised draft of the deck for the PO briefing tomorrow on reconciling LTEP and the OFHP.

If you're comfortable, we can share with CO.

Thanks,
Hillary